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Ir. 5. 6. Cudyns
Department of Mathoauntics
Iniversity of Iilinols
Urbana, Illinois

Dear Stewart:

The inclosed letter from 8. W. Dunwell appsars to bhe
in ansver to your lettor fnviting him to participate in
¥r. MePhergon's special study. Cur records pow gshow that
DOr. Bhannoo and Mr. Ducwell have agreed to davote somo eifart
to this study. ¥We are still waiting for ansvers from M.
Lesch, Fraf. Foxvester, and Mr. Howard. %Their sasvers vill
be forwarded to you upon arrival.

Bincexely,

WILLIMM F, FRIEIMAR
Special Assistant
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S/ASST (Mr. Friedmn)
H/R: Self-explanatory
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